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This amendment 002 is raised to answer questions received. 
 
Q1. Page 6, 3.1.2 Exchange Rate Fluctuation 

� Is exchange rate fluctuation automatically part of resulting contract or does a potential 
vendor need to include as part of proposal?  

� If it needs to be part of proposal, what is the process for making it a part of proposal 
and/or any resulting contract? 

� If it is part of the contract; is the currency change calculated for each order? Who does 
that task; the Canadian buyer?  

A1.  Clause C3010T offers bidders a choice to mitigate the risk of exchange rate fluctuations.  If a 
bidder chooses to mitigate the risk of exchange rate fluctuations, a bidder must submit form PWGSC-
TPSGC 450, Claim for Exchange Rate Adjustments with its bid.  The Bidder must complete columns (1) to 
(4) for each line item where they want to invoke the exchange rate fluctuation provision. 
 
The supplier must indicate the exchange rate adjustment amount (either upward, downward or no 
change) as a separate item on each invoice submitted under the contract. 

 
 

Q2. Page 22 – Annex D 
 
If we are a United States based company with a manufacturing facility (separate legal subsidiary) in 
Canada, are we still required to complete Annex D form?  
 
A2. Yes, all offerors must complete Annex D as stated in Part 5 - 5.2.1 of the RFSO.  There are option 
choices for non-Canadian bidders. 
 

 
Q3. Page 7 – 4.1.2 Financial Evaluation 
 
Is the Deliver Duty Paid Incoterms 2010, Canadian customs duties and excise taxes relevant if product is 
manufactured and delivered from a location within Canada?   
 
A3. Customs duties and excise taxes would not be relevant for Canadian manufactured product. 

 
 
Q4. Page 14 - 7.3 Term of Contract 
 
Will this be an award to a single vendor or multiple vendors?  If multiple vendors, will it be by line item 
or will it allow for multiple vendors for all lines?   

 
A4. This RFSO will be awarded to a single vendor. 
 
 
 
 
 



Q5.  Annex B – Basis of Payment 
 

a) So we need to supply any model numbers for the items requested in the Annex B-Basis of 
Payments or is the price all that is needed? 

b) What is the definition of FCA Plant? 
c) Does every line item need to be bid on by a vendor? 
d) Can multiple product lines be bid for certain items in Annex B-Basis of Payments?  If so, how 

would you like that listed in the bid response? 

A5.   Annex B – Basis of Payment 

a)  For the bid evaluation, only the product price is required. 

b) FCA plant means that freight is not included in the price. In that case CORCAN is responsible for the 
transportation.  

c) Yes 

d) Only one product line can be bid 

 
Q6.  Page 19-3.5 Wardrobe Towers 
 
What is the width required for the locker (6”, 9”, 12”, etc.) 
 
A6.  7” minimum 
 

Q7. Page 17 – 3 Product Requirements  

What is the minimum gauge of steel required for these products? 

A7. Mainly 20 gauge, but depending on component the gauge could vary from 22 and to 12 gage. 

 
 
 

All other Terms and Conditions remain the same 


